
04 June 2008
Questions submitted from Industry on STOC-08-KOP-008.
Answers are provided as Government Response
Question:
1. Who is/are the incumbent contractors currently providing these MMBL services?  If there is an incumbent contractor(s), what are the current contract number(s) or task order number(s)?

Government Response:

Lockheed Martin Corporation DBA LMSTS 
12508 Lake Underhill Rd.

Orlando, FL  32825
Task Order Number: W900KK-07-D-0707/0002 
Question:

2. Will the Government provide additional work load data and information other than what the PWBS incorporates to support the development of FFP offer for CLINs (base and option years):

a. 1001 Mounted Maneuver Battle Lab (MMBL) – Sustainment

Government Response:

Yes, an Appendix A, Government Furnished Property has been added to the PBWS.  In addition, Enclosure 8 – Attachment 6, Full Time Equivalent (FTE), for Sustainment and Analysis Augmentation Experiment Development Support has been added as spreadsheet.  This should be used FOR INFORMATION ONLY as a guide in proposal development.  
b. 1009 MMBL Relocation

Government Response:

No, the Government has changed CLINs 1009, 2009, and 3009 from FFP to T&M. Reference Enclosure 5 – Over and Above Work Request (OAWR) Cost/Price Breakdown Worksheet.  See revised DRAFT RFP  

c. 1010 Analysis Augmentation and Experiment Development Support

Government Response:

Yes, an Appendix A, Government Furnished Property has been added to the PBWS.  In addition, Enclosure 8 – Attachment 6, Full Time Equivalent (FTE), for Sustainment and Analysis Augmentation Experiment Development Support has been added as spreadsheet.  This should be used FOR INFORMATION ONLY as a guide in proposal development.  

Question:

3. What terms will T&M proposed cost is submitted, for example as labor rate per hour by labor category?

Government Response:

T&M proposed cost should be submitted per hour by labor category; reference Enclosure 5 – Over and Above Work Request (OAWR) Cost/Price Breakdown Worksheet.  

Question:

4.  Paragraph L.3.1 states “A Table of Contents should be created …” Will the table of contents be included in the page count?  Will cover sheets be included in the page count?
Government Response:

No. Table Contents page(s) and cover sheets will not be counted in the total page count.
Question:

5.  Section B states CDRLS are Not Separately Priced.  However, next to each CDRL is a box labeled “price” Please clarify.  Should the cost for the CDRL deliverables and Contracting Manpower Report be rolled into the Firm Fixed Price CLIN?

Government Response:

Clarification response, Not Applicable (N/A) has been added to all CDRLs for Blocks 17 & 18. 

Yes, section B indicates that CDRLs are NOT SEPARATELY PRICE.  Manpower Reporting – CLINs 1004, 2004, & 3004 and Technical Data and Information – CLINs 1005, 2005, & 3005 cost should be rolled in the FFP CLINs.  
See revised DRAFT RFP  
Question:

6.  Will there be Key Personnel Clauses included in the resultant award?

Government Response:

No, Key Personnel are not required for this solicitation.  In the PBWS 3.7 the word “key,” has been deleted.  The Final RFP will reflect this revision.

Question:

7.  Should the full Subcontractor Proposal be submitted?  If so, where should it be inserted?

Government Response:

Yes, Subcontractor’s proposal shall be submitted as appropriate for each Volume in Section L, 4.0 of the RFP. 
Question:

8.  Our Organization has a Comprehensive Subcontract Plan.  Do we need to complete the Small          Business Participation Plan also?

Government Response:

Yes, Offerors are required to submit a Subcontract Management Plan and Small Business Participation Plan.  The Small Business Participation Plan is separate from the Subcontracting Plan required by FAR Part 19.7 and DFARS 219.7.  
Question:

9.  Should Section B be returned with prices included?

Government Response:

Yes, Offeror shall provide unit prices and total prices for all FFP CLINs identified in Section B.  Please refer to Section L, paragraph 4.0.
Question:

10. What NAICS Code has been assigned to the above subject?  

Government Response:

The NAICS Code for all STOC RFP is 333319.  
Question:

11a. Enclosure 1 Section B 30 April 08.doc, Page 4 and Page 5, CLIN 1006, 1007, and 1008
       requires unit and total pricing for the scenarios under a FFP, T&M, and CPFF method 
       respectively.  These are repeated for the following option years as reflected in the CLIN 
       200N and 300N series.

Government Response:  

11a. The Offeror shall complete the Over and Above Work Request (OAWR) Cost/Price Format Spreadsheet provided as Enclosure 5 of the RFP.  The Government intends to incorporate fully burdened T&M Rates, along with Material Handling and G&A rates for one 12-month base and two 12-month option year periods.  These T&M efforts will be issued after contract award.   

Question:

11b. Enclosure 3 Section L_INSTRUCTION TO OFFERORS 30 Apr 08 R.doc, Page 5, Para 
      L.4.0, states that the Cost volume will include the following:

     Volume V – Section B, provide unit prices and total price for all FFP price CLINs 0001, 1001, 
     1010, 2001, 2010, 3001, and 3010, and Enclosure 5, T&M rates associated with CLINs 1002, 
     1007, 2002, 2007, 3002, and 3007.
Government Response: 
11b. the offerors shall submit the total price for all FFP CLINs.   Enclosure 5, Time and Material rates shall be submitted as described in the answer to question 11a above.

Question:

11c. Requests clarification of the Government’s intent of the requirements of the cost volume.  
     CLINS 1006 and 1008, 2006 and 2008, 3006 and 3008 are not specified in the Cost Volume 
     requirement.
Government Response:

11c.  CLINS’ 1006, 1008, 2006, 2008, 3006, & 3008 in Section B, will be proposed after award as an Over and Above Work Request (OAWR).   
Question:

12.  Will there be a site visit?
Government Response:

Yes, please review Site Visit Information below:
SITE VISIT INFORMATION

A site visit will be held on 11 June 2008.  Due to limited conference facilities, it is requested that attendance be limited to three representatives per firm/company.  

Site Visit Address:

Fort Knox

762 North Knox Street 

Building 2002

FT Knox, KY  40121-4192 

The conference is scheduled for 0800 – 1430 hours.  All attendees must be pre-registered for security purposes by 09 Jun 08.  To obtain base access, you must show a Driver’s License or other identification.  The Government reserves the right to deny admittance to any representative(s) who are not pre-registered or exceed the limitation of participants.

The following documents are enclosed within this package.  Site Visit participants shall fill out and return the registration form and procedures and guidance documents.  Any RFP or PBWS questions or comments shall be submitted at the conference utilizing the question format.


Document








Registration Form (may be submitted as PDF)


Procedures and Guidance (may be submitted in PDF)


Agenda 


Question Format (Use Enclosure 7 – Solicitation Question/Response Form)


All forms and documents shall be e-mailed to I. Joy Crapps at Ilene.Crapps@us.army.mil.  

REGISTRATION FORM

FT KNOX, KY 

SITE VISIT

JUNE 11, 2008
Due to limited conference facilities, it is requested that attendance be limited to three (3) Representatives per firm.  All attendees must be pre-registered for security purposes.  The Government reserves the right to deny admittance to any representatives who are not pre-registered or exceed the limitation of participants.

Include with this form a signed copy of the attached PROCEDURES AND GUIDANCE for each representative registering to attend the conference.

COMPANY NAME:

Address:

Cage Code:
 DUNS:

Name of Representative:

Title:

Phone:
 E-mail:


Name of Representative:

Title:

Phone:
 E-mail:


Name of Representative:

Title:

Phone:
 E-mail:


Please submit your completed registration form via e-mail no later than close of business June 09, 2008 to I. Joy Crapps at Ilene.Crapps@us.army.mil.

The sole point of contact for questions/concerns regarding this acquisition is I. Joy Crapps, Ilene.Crapps@us.army.mil. 

PROCEDURES AND GUIDANCE FOR SITE VISIT

June 11, 2008

1.  Contractor representatives are not allowed to request individual meetings with Government personnel associated with this acquisition.  Contractors with base access are not allowed to perform site visits outside of the formally arranged facilities tour.  Individual tours will not be provided for representatives unable to attend the scheduled Site Visit.

2.  On the facilities tour, contractor representatives must remain in authorized areas and with the Government escort at all times.  Contractors are discouraged from any interaction that might impede performance by Government or contractor personnel currently working in the areas being visited.

3.  A question and answer session will be held.  Specific questions must be submitted prior to the question and answer session (see agenda).  Questions/comments will be addressed by the Contracting Officer, Contract Specialist, and/or technical team.
4.  Government personnel are discouraged from interacting with potential offerors outside of the scheduled briefing and tour.  Contractors are warned that any questions or discussions that may be considered as an attempt to gain source selection sensitive information may result in a request to leave the conference proceedings.

5.  Contractors are highly encouraged to review the solicitation documents prior to attending the conference.  Because copies of the solicitation, work statement, and appendices will not be provided at the conference, it is recommended that potential offerors bring copies of any relevant documents.

I have reviewed and understand the above information regarding these rules for the site visit.
Company Representative Signature:


Printed Name:

Title:


Date:

Company Name:


FT KNOX, KY 

SITE VISIT DAY

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 11, 2008

0800 – 0830
REGISTRATION

0830 – 0845
WELCOME


0845 – 0945
OVERVIEW BRIEF

0945 – 1000
BREAK


1030 – 1200
SITE VISIT

1200 – 1300
LUNCH


1300 – 1430
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS


